

Annex 7

PUBLIC REDACTED

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 02 October 2020 11:02
To: Pineau, Carine; Trial Chamber X Communications
Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; VWS Legal; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: RE: RE: The Prosecutor v. Al Hassan: ICC-01/12-01/18-1080-Conf-Exp+Anx - Registry's Report pursuant to regulation 24bis of the Regulations of the Court regarding the transmission to the Court of an email containing a Defence witness statement

Dear [REDACTED],
Reclassification is to be implemented immediately.
Kind regards,
[REDACTED]
(on behalf of Trial Chamber X)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 02 October 2020 10:01
To: Trial Chamber X Communications
Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; VWS Legal; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: RE: The Prosecutor v. Al Hassan: ICC-01/12-01/18-1080-Conf-Exp+Anx - Registry's Report pursuant to regulation 24bis of the Regulations of the Court regarding the transmission to the Court of an email containing a Defence witness statement

Dear Trial Chamber X colleagues,

Please be informed that in light of the Defence's last email, the Registry has suspended the reclassification of ICC-01/12-01/18-1080-Conf-Exp as *ex parte*, available to the Registry, the Prosecution and the Defence.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]